From: Hennepin Technical College

To: Summer and Fall Enrolled Students
Subject: $300 Student Grant - Action Required
Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021

H Hennepin Technical College

{{System - Current Date}}
Dear {{Person/Core - Preferred First Name}}:

Students are eligible to receive a $300 student grant for summer and/or fall 2021. Students not
eligible include concurrent high school students, postsecondary enroliment option students
(PSEOQ), or those whose tuition is covered by a tuition waiver.

You may have the grant applied directly to your tuition, or receive it directly. To accept this grant,
please complete this short form by Friday, June 25 for summer term and/or Friday,
September 10 for fall semester. Once you have accepted your grant, you will see the award
applied to your student account within one week and disbursements will be made the third week
of the term. Failure to complete the acceptance form by Friday, June 25 for summer term and
Friday, September 10 for fall semester will result in eligible students receiving the disbursement
directly after the third week of the term.

Funds for the emergency grant are provided through the Higher Education Emergency Relief
Fund (HEERF) authorized by the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations
Act (CRRSAA) and are to be used for expenses under a student's cost of attendance, such as
food, housing, transportation, child care, health care, classroom technology, course materials,
academic support, and college tuition and fees.

HTC faculty and staff are committed to you completing your program. We are here for you and
would like to assist with registering for future classes.

Quick Links:

o Register for Classes
e Meet with your Advisor

If you have questions about the emergency grant, visit

https://www.hennepintech.edu/ourcommitment/crrsaa-grant.html or contact our OneStop at
onestop@hennepintech.edu, 952-995-1300, or in-person on campus.
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formats to individuals with disabilities. Consumers with hearing or speech disabilities may contact us via their preferred
Telecommunications Relay Service.
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